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TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

COVER LETTER

REGISTRATION SECTION
DIVISION OF CORPORATIONS
PO BOX 6327

TALLAHASSEE, FL 32314

EDWARD B SMITH, LLC
725 LAUREL LANE
LAKELAND, FL 33813

ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT for EDWARD B SMITH, LLC

The enclosed Articles of Amendment and fee are submitted for filing.

Please return all correspondence concerning this matter to the following:

Edward B. Smith
EDWARD B SMITH, LLC
725 LAUREL LANE
LAKELAND, FL 33813

smithedwardb@gmail.com

For further information concerning this matter, please call:

Edward B. Smith at (863) 450-9869.

Encliosed is a check for the following amount:

$30.00 Filing Fee & Certificate of Status



' ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT
TO

ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION
OF

EDWARD B SMITH, LLC
(A Florida Limited Liability Company)

The Articles of Organization for this Limited Liability Company were filed on 04/15/2014 and assigned
Florida document number L14000061626.

This amendment is submitted to amend the following:

Change name to TIPPING POINT SOLUTIONS, LLC.

There are no other changes or amendments to Articles of Organization

Name change to be effective on the date of filing this Articles of Amendment
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725 LAUREL LANE
LAKELAND, FL 33813

Fiting Fee & Certificate of Status = $30.00.



